

MIB
Hle

ie .

Subject Reg: Seepage issues at V.no 45 & 57
From Nilgiri Estates <nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com>
To: Soham Modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Cc: Radhe Shyam <radheshyam@modiproperties.com>
Date Wed, Sep 27, 2017 at 1:04 PM

Soham Sir,

Please find the attached photos of seepage in V.no 45 & 57. Earlier we have filled all the openings with white cement near plumbing points in toilets and kitchen area and also we have done gap filling works at terrace, still at some places there is seepage occurred due to yesterdays rain.

Customer is telling that due to black cotton soil the rain water is sinking very slowly in to ground and at the same time some water is absorbed in to the wall's and they are asking to close the gaps between the pavers so that the seepage issues comes down.

Kindly suggested us what to do for this seepage issue and the same issue has been observed in V no 46 today morning.

Regards,
Mallikarjun.